All those certain lots of resl estate in the County and State aforesald, more

fully described as follows: o - L
(1) All those two certaln lots conveyed to Bishop of Charleston, a corporaﬁion,ﬂww‘”m%w‘

by Rt. Rev, Harry P. Northrop, Bishor Of Charleston, by his deed dated March 3, 1914,
M;Qééidéanarch 18, 1914, in the Office of R, M., C,, County and State aforesa;d;in quk 16?

rage 142, and sald lots being therein more fully described as follows:‘

n the North
_— "All that pilece, parcel or lot of land, situate, lying and being on |
side of Washingtcn Street in the City and County of Greenville, in the State aforesaid,

beginning at the S, W. cor. of the lots of Beauregard Howell and Madison W, Howell, and

| running thence along saild Washington St. 66 degrees W, 781/2 feet to g stake, 3xnm, thence
| N. 24 degrees E. 349 feet to a stake on lot of B, Wehrle; thence S. 64 # degrees E. 815 feet

to a stake corner of said Howell's lot; thence S. 24/ degrees W, 349 feet to the beginning

corner, containing 64/100 acres; also, all that rplece, parcel or lot of land situate, lying
|and being on the NORTH side of Washington St. in the City of Greenville County and State

aforesald, beginning at the S. E. cor. of lot of J. W. Norwood, Trustee, and running along

‘sald Washington St. S. 66 degrees E. 65 feet to a stake; thence N, 24 degrees E, 349 feet
40 a stake on lot of B, Wehrle; thence N, 643 degrees W. 65 feet to a stake, 3 xom cor. of
1ot of J, W, Norwood, Trustee; thence S. 24 dqgreqs W. 350 feet to the beginningvcorner,

| containing 52/100 of an acre."

S (2) A1l that certain 1ot conveyed to Bishop of Charleston, g corporation, by J.

Maxey Timmons, et al, by their deed dated July 1, 1920, recorded November 13, 1920, 1in the
Office of R. M, C., County and State aforesaid in Book 65 at page 97, and sald lot be ing

therein more fully described as follows:

"All that following tract or lot of land in said County and State and in Ward

One of Greenville City, known agng designated as Lot No. One of the sub-division of the
Norwood property and beginning at an iron pln corner of sald lot and the Catholic Church

property, and on the North side of West Washington Street; running thence along the Catholic

Church property line onshundred (100) feet +o an iren Bin; thence along line perallel with
“West Washington Street twenty (20) feet to Joint corner of Lots Nos. 1 and 2; thence along

| Joint line of Lots Nos. 1 and 2, one hundred (100) feet to West Washington Street; thence‘

| along West Washington Street, twenty (20) feet to the beginning corner, reference be ing
¢raved to plat of W. D, Neves, Engineer, dated May 24, 1920." \

| (3) All those two certain lots conveyed to Emmet, M. Waléh, D. D., Bishop of
‘ﬁharleston,'CErporation Sole, by Mrs, Mary R. Blakely, by her deeq dated December 20, 1928,
reécorded February 9, 1929, in the office of R. M, ¢,, County and State~aforesaid, in Book

148, at rpage 30, and said lots being therein more fully descrived as follows:

. "All that plece, parcel or lot of land in Grsenville Township, Greenville County

aRgle In the street; thence N, 633 W. 30 feéﬁmfB'Eﬁfﬁéf’af"lﬁﬁ”affﬁféI“gcphia M. Goodwin;
thence S, 333 w. 202 fest to an iron pin 3x; thence S. 64 E, 517 feet to an Ifod Fir 3x;
thence N, 28% E, 193 feet to the beginning, and containing one-fourth of an acre, more or

less. Being the same lot of lgng conveyed to Mrs, Mary R. Blakely by D. P, Verner, Master

by deed dated April Bth, 1896 and recorded in the R, M, C. office for GraehﬁiII&’Géﬁnty,
inVol. 22, page 727. ' ' .

"Also all: that other piece, parcel or lot of lang situate on the South gide of
Hampton Avenue 1in the City ang County of Greenville gng State aforesald adJoining the apove
described lot of land ang having the following metes ang bounds, to-wit: Beginning at an
iron pin on Hampt on Avenue, corner of the above described lot of land; thence with Hampton
Ave. S, 475 E. 2 Teet; thence S. 283 w. 193 feet to an iron pin; thence N. 64 W, 2 feet to
all iron pin on corner of lot above described; thence with line of saiqd lot, N. 284 E. 193
Teat to the beginning corner.

Being the same 8trip of land conveyed to me by wm. H,
Balentine by deed dated July 12, 1904 and récorded in the R, M, C

. office for Greenville
County in vol, 4, rage 681."

_(OVER)




